The Cork society for promoting the fine arts has, for Nicholas Therry, Esq. and opened in January 1990. its object, the general improvement of talent and genius, This Institution is supported by the industry of the Cork society for promoting the nile arts has, for its object, the general improvement of talent and genius, by establishing an annual exhibition of original pictures, forming a collection of casts and models, and founding an academy for drawing and sculpture.—The house of industry, instituted by act of parliament in 1777 for the recondition of many aged men and women. 1777 for the reception of poor aged men and women, also of vagrants and strolling prostitues, is supported by presentments, and is capable of accommodating 700 persons; the lunatic asylum adjoins it. The governors are the members of parliament, the bishop and the mayor of Cork for the time being, and such gentlemen as may be elected, or as may three manuals. as may be elected, or as pay three pounds per annum; the board of governors meets every Tuesday, and the institution is open at all times for public inspection.—Saint Finn Barr's female school is supported by subscriptions, and the profits of the children's work. This school was established in March 1811, for the education of children of the established church belonging to the markin who when of seminators are to the parish, who, when of competent age, are apprenticed to trades or placed as servants; it contains at present 50 children.—The house of recovery, situated in the north liberties of the city, was erected in 1802 for the reception and cure of fever patients; by this philauthropic establishment the spreading of that melignant disease has met a timely check.—The Indigent Room Keepers' Society was established in 1808; its sole object is the relief of those, who, by age, misfortune, or infirmity, are incapacitated from exertion.—The charity school and alms house, in Christ Church-lane, were endowed in 1742 by Mrs. Shearman, for educating 15 poor boys of the established church, and the alms house was particularly endowed by Mrs. Newman, for the support of the poor of both by Mrs. Newman, for the support of the poor of both sexes.—The parochial female school, Christ Church parish, was commenced in 1813 by the parishioners, who support it by voluntary contributions. There are at present 56 children on the books, who are educated and clothed as far as the funds will admit, and several ladies attend in weekly rotation to superistend the education of the children, and the internal regulation of the school.—The Peter-street charity school, and weekly with the School.—The Peter-street charity school, endowed by Mrs. Shearman, clothes and concates ten boys, until they arrive at a proper age to be apprenticed.

Dean's charity school, in St. Peter's parish, was founded in 1817, by Moses Dean, Esq. for educating the children of poor Protestants. The present number is 25 boys and 35 girls, who are taught reading writing, and needle-work; fifty receive clothes, and all at a proper age are apprenticed. Several ladies gratuitously superintend the establishment. The fund for the support of this institution is the interest of a sum of money deposited in the hards of the corporation, aided by the contributions of the parisioners, &c.—Pomeroy's school and library was founded by the late Archdeacon Pomerov for the instruction of ten children, such as the Bishop shall recommend; the master has a salary of 20 pounds. The plan of the Cork friendly society was presented to the public by the general committee of the society for bettering the condition of the poor. The object is to enable tradesmen, servants and labourers to provide a support for themselves in sickness or old age, by subscribing one shilling British per month if under 30 years of age at the time of subscribing, 1s. 4d. if between 30 and 40, and 1s. 9d. if between 40 and 50.—The society for ameliorating the condition and increasing the comforts of the poor, is patronized by his Excellency the Lord Lieutenant; the Right Rev. Lord Bishop of Cork is president.—There are two schools for the education president.—There are two schools for the education of shills are two schools for the education that the same two schools are two schools for the education that the same two schools are two schools for the education that the same two schools are two schools for the education that the same two schools are the schools are two school of children, whose parents are unable to pay for their instruction, one of which is in the north parish, and the other near the Mardyke, called the Laucasterius school. In both about 1500 boys are taught reading, writing and arithmetic and a few and a sign of the content of t reading, writing and arithmetic; and, as far as the state of the funds will admit, are clothed and apprenstate of the funds will admit, are clothed and appren-fixed out to trades. They are supported by voluntary subscriptions, and the clergy of the monastery have undertaken the superintendence of both institutions. The Magdalen asylum, Peacock-lane, for the reformation of penitent deluded females, was founded by ports consist of an immense quantity of spices,

inmates, Mr. Therry's annuity, and the subscriptions of the berevolent.—The Protestant free school, Brown-street, was instituted under the patronage of her Royal Highness the Princers Augusta, in 1809. This establishment is now, by the increasing bounty of its friends, enabled to educate 300 children of of its friends, enabled to educate 300 children of both sexes, who are taught the principles of industry, morality and religion. Those children, whose extreme poverty renders them objects of peculiar commiseration, are provided with a meal daily, and clothed by a separate subscription.—The North Sunday and day school, situated in Black Pool, was founded in 1811, affords instruction, and, as far as its funds admit, food and raiment to children of every religious persussion.—The masonic female ornhum asylum was admit, food and raiment to children of every religious persussion.—The masonic female orphan asylum was opened in March 1820, for the reception of the daughters of deceased masons, who are maintained, clothed, educated, and when of a fit age apprenticed; the present number of children is 15.—Miss French; charity house, Paul-street, instituted in 1920, by Miss French, affords an asylum to distressed persons, and otherwise contributes to their relief.—The foundling hospital in Leitrim-street, is on an extensive scale. hospital in Leitrim-street, is on an extensive scale, and is supported by a tax of one shilling per ton on all coals imported into Cork. The mayor, sheriffs, and common speaker for the time being, together with the common council and 26 freemen of the city, annually elected, are governors.-The Lying-in-Hospital in Nile-street is chiefly supported by charity sermons. It was founded in 1810, and is reported not to have lost a patient.—The orphan society is supported by voluntary subscriptions.—The humane society is intended for the recovery of apparently drowned persons, and for administering advice and medicine to the poor.—The Cork society was established for the relief and discharge of persons confined for small debts, and has annexed to it a charitable loan society.—The blue coat hospital was founded in the year 1700, by Dr. Edward Worth, for the maintenance and education of freemen's sons,-The green coat hospital also affords an asylum to 20 hovs and 20 girls.—A school of industry was established in 1801 for educating, dieting and clothing 100 children of both sexes, without any exception as to religious tenets.—The Cork eye inarmary, established in Caroline-street, in 1818, is under the exclusive direction of Dr. Hockin, and supported by voluntary contri-butions. Each subscriber of one guinea has the privilege of recommending a certain number of paprivilege of recommending a certain number of patients. There are in this establishment six beds, appropriated solely to patients who undergo an operation. During the first four years 5377 persons were relieved. Attendance on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays at ten o'clock.—The north charitable infirmary was incorporated by act of parliament in 1720, and opened in 1744, by the Honbl, and Right Rev. Dr. Robert Clayton, then Lord Rishon of Cook Rev. Dr. Robert Clayton, then Lord Bishop of Cork. It is supported by an annual parliamentary grant, subscriptions, donations and bequests. Annual subscribers of 10 pounds are entitled to recommend inpatients, for whose accommodation there are 22 beds. The south charitable infirmary incorporated by act of parliament in 1792, was founded for the same laudable purpose with the preceding, and is supported in the same hanner, aided by the city grand jury subscriptions. It contains 30 beds. The harbour of Cork is opposite to Cove, seven miles below the city (see the next article cove) where

the heaviest ships may ride in safety; those of great

draught can proceed no farther than Passage, five miles and a half from the town, the Lee, as was said before, admitting vessels of no more than 150 tons.

the quays. The merchants carry on a very extensive trade, particularly in exports. British ships, bound to the West Indes and other Trans-Atlantic ports,

grocery, hardware, earthenware, cloth, coals, and various other articles from England; of wines, brandy, oil, timber, shingles, staves, tar, turpentine, rum, sugar, flax seed, &c. from the continent of Europe, America, the West Indies, &c. In the year 1812 there were exported 57,156 harrels of grain, 2,896 cwt. of flour and meal, 34,750 harrels of grain, 127,084 cwt. of butter, 64,990 harrels of pork, 4,813 fitches of bacon, 5000 live bullocks and cows, 20,000 hogs, and 1,337,787 yards of plain, with 105,394 yards of coloured linen. The other exports consist chiefly of raw and prepared hides, tallow, candles,

Birectory.

POST OFFICE, Caroline-street.—Post Muster, Henry Fortescue, Esq.—Deputy Post Master, Mr. John Fitzgerald. The Dublin mail, eia Clonmel, is due in Cork every evening, except Monday, at half past five, and is despatched every morning except Saturday at eight. Dublin mail, eia Cashel, is due every morning, except Monday, at seven, and is despatched every evening, except Saturday, at half past five. The English mails arrive and are despatched every day. The Limerick, Croom, Bruff, Kilmallock, Kildonery, Charleville, Buttevant, Doneraile, Kanturk and Mallow mails are due every evening at eight, and go out every morning at six. Middleton, Castlemartyr, Cloyne, Youghal, Tallow, Lismore, Cappoquin, Dungarvan, Kilmacthomas and Waterford, are due every might at half past nine, and go out every morning at five. Innoshamon, Bandon, Kinsale, Clonakilty, Dunmanway, Rosscarberry, Skibbereen and Bantry, are due every evening at five, and go out every morning at eight. Dingle, Tralee, Mill-Town, Killarnev, Kenmare, Millstreet, Macroom and Ballincollig, are due every evening at half past six, and go out every morning at eight.

N. B. The English mail generally arrives at five in the afternoon, and is despatched at the same time. Foreign letters go by Dublin, Welsh letters by the Waterford mail.

RATES OF POSTAGE FROM CORK TO GREAT BRITAIN.

RATES OF POSTAGE FROM CORK TO GREAT BRITAIN. 

RATES OF POSTAGE.

By an Act of Parliament passed in 1814, the former rate of postage in Ireland was repealed, and a new rate substituted agreeable to the following scale.

When the distance does not exceed 7 miles		2d.   When	over	55 miles	not over	65	8d. 9
When c'er 7 miles and no	t 15 3 - <b>2</b> 5 4	<b>?</b>		na 95	"	120	0
., 25	35 5			20 50	"	150	_
,, 35 ,, ,, 45 ,,	45 5 55 7	7		00		250	

## NOBILITY, GENTRY AND CLERGY.

Adams Mrs. South-terrace Austin Joseph, esq. 1, Dunbar-street Babbington Mrs. Bachelor's-quay Basyly Miss, 8:, George's-street Basylv Miss, 8., George's-street
Beamish Wri. jun. esq. South-terrace
Beazly John, esq. 6, Pembroke-street
Bellesainge Matthew, esq. 22, Maylor-street
Beresford Honbi. G. D. P. Inniscarra
Berkeley the Rev. J. Vicar of Christ-church, Dean-st
Bernard John, esq. 24, Dunbar-st
Bleasby Jas. esq. 'Dyke-parade
Bleasby Jas. esq. 'Dyke-parade
Bleasby Jas. esq. (of Ballinacora) Bachelor's-quay
Boyton Licutenant Jas. Donovan-street
Boyton Licutenant John. Langford-row Boyton Lieutenant John, Langford-row Barrows the very Rev. Robt., Dean of Cork, Dean-st Burt Richard B. esq. 14, Rutland-street
Busteed Michael, esq. & Alderman, Morrison's-island
Busteed Wm. esq. Morrison's-island
Callaghan Daniel, esq. Lotabeg
Callannan Lieutenant, Nicholas-street
Carleton Rev. Edward, Woedside
Carleton George, esq. Rock-view
Carleton Webber, esq. Rock-view
Carr Henry, esq. Sunday's-well
Carr Robert, esq. Sidney-place
Charters Peter, esq. 9, Peter's-street
Chatterton Rev. Wm. Lower Gleamire-road
Cleburne Micajah, esq. Cove-street
Cogan Mrs. 30, Douglas-street
Comerford Peter, esq. Bachelor's-quay Burt Richard B. esq. 14, Rutland-street Cogan Mrs. 30, Douglas-street
Comerford Peter, esq. Bachelor's-quay
Colthurst Sir Nicholas Conway, M.P. for Cork, Ardrum
C mell John, esq. 8, Francis-street
Copinger Richd. esq. Camden-place
Cotter John, esq. South-terrace
Creed Misses, Bachelor's-quay
Croker Mrs. Lota-cottage
Cooker Mrs. Lota-cottage Croker Robt. Edward, esq. 5, St. Thomas's-street

Crowly Mrs. Margaret, South-mall
Daunt John, esq. Sunday's-well-road
Davies Rowland, esq. Charlotte's-quay
Digby Richd. esq. Camden-place
Dilkes Captain Charles, R. N. Patrick's-hill Downan Jas. csq. Sunday s-well-road Doyle Captain, Sidney-place Drew Mrs. 97, George's-street Dunscombe George, csq. Mount-desert Elms Thos. csq. Bachelor's-quay Exham Thos. esq. King-street Fagan John, esq. Camden-place Farmer Mrs. 14, Henry-street Farmer Mrs. 14, 110 my place
Faulkner Mrs. Sidney-place
Fibbs Benjamin, esq. Morrison's island
Fitten Russell, esq. Benou
Fitzgerald Joseph Capell, esq. Cloghroc Fitzsimmons Walter, esq. 7, Rutland-street Fortescue Henry, esq. 50, George's-street Forcescue richty, esq. 50, George starter
Fowke Lawrence, esq. 4, Devonshire-street
Gibbings Colonel Arthur, Lapp's-island
Gibbings Thos. esq. Alderman, 31, Marlboro'-street
Gorman Mrs. Elizabeth, 6, Hardwick-street
Graham Captain, 11, P. Sunday's-well-road Gray Captain James R. 9, South-terrace Gray Capitan James N. 3, South-terrace Gray the Rev. Rowland D. Dyke-parale Greene Wm. Hastings, csq. Lota County Cork, and Greenane County Kilkenny Gregory Captain, South-mall Gunnell John, esq. Sunday's-well-road Gny Richd. Frederick, esq. 23, Mary-street Harding Joseph, esq. 6, St. 71 omas's-street Harding Mrs. Patrick's-hill Hardy Captain Thos. Patrick's-hill Harley Captain, 24, Henry-st.eet Harris Mrs. Dyke-parade Harris Thos. esq. Patrick-street